
Good morning! 
 
Hope everyone is ‘recovered’ from tip-off weekend and ready for the full slate of games tonight. Mane 
schools played last night…..amazes me that a significant number of teams have 3 of their 22 games 
already played in the first 3 play dates of the season. 
 
Today’s topic….team control…..think about team control/when it ends/when it does not exist. Now, 
think about both teams in the bonus, team A has the ball in their front court and B knocks the ball loose. 
There is a ‘scrum’ for the ball and a foul called on A…….are we shooting free throws? Did team control 
end for A? Did B gain possession? Did B gain possession before the foul occurred?  
 
Rule 4-12-1 is as follows: 
 

 
 



As we can see in article 4, during a loose ball, the last TEAM in control remains in control until a player 
on the opposing team gains control. THAT is critical to determining if we have free throws or not. This 
happens……..happened in my first game of the season….my partners and I are hoping to get a copy of 
the film to see if we were right. Will we get it right the next time? We sure better! Bottom line…learn 
from what happens in your/our games.  
 
Take a look at the clip today to determine if you have bonus free throws on the foul…..take a look here. 
 
Answer to yesterday’s quiz question……YES. 
 
Today’s quiz question: 
 

 
 
Have a great game today! 
 
Tim 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B0BdW-mdo6vcMXhUcU9nS251UGs/view?usp=sharing

